From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 2:38 PM

To: S22

Cc: S22

Subject: RE: RE: LISTO split by gender [SEC=PROTECTED]
thanks

From: 522

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 2:35 PM

To: s22

Cc:s22

Subject: RE: RE: LISTO split by gender [SEC=PROTECTED]

FYI-S22  just called and, among other things, was asking for the specific figures below. | told him the
figures rounded to the nearest 10,000, and that we could provide the exact figure, but warned him that
these are just estimates, and there is sufficient uncertainty to warrant rounding to at least this
magnitude. He seemed happy with that.

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 1:59 PM

To: S22

Cc: 522

Subject: RE: LISTO split by gender [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi S22

Please see estimated split of LISTO recipients by gender in 2017-18.

F 1,993,214
M 1,299,544
All 3,292,758
Regards

S22





